

## MEMBERS MEETING

June 28, 2022 Via Zoom

Attendance of officers: R. Rivera L. Green E. Escalera

D. Chester not in attendance

Rey sets motion for meeting to start 6:34pm

Rey to read off the secretary treasure's data in her absence

- Banner for baseball was placed up at the MPLL
- Soccer banner next season
- Balance in bank \$37,476.46  
\$682 pending deposit from our union dues
- Balance is looking great we have room to get invested in other things moving forward

Rey

- opens floor to discuss Old business
- Nothing to discuss or question

New business

- New shop steward Tomeka welcome aboard, she may be contacted at all times

Lou

- If Tomeka is closer please create a relationship with Tomeka
- If Tomeka needs assistance she can reach out to council

Management likes to keep meetings without union rep

- Please do not allow anyone in a meeting without union rep

Rey

- Submitted paperwork for convention next month
- Will be attending
- Toll to be submitted for reimbursement by union at next meeting
- 5 days at the convention starting July 12<sup>th</sup>
- Share information learned at our next union meeting

Gloria & Lou

- Will meetings be in person or zoom
- Possible hybrid meeting half in person half in zoom
- Library issues for meetings max is 20 members

Lou

- Would you travel out of town for meetings
- Cinnaminson location to follow in the next union meetings

J. Trainer & Lou



- Are we able to have a permanent union hall
- Can we look into having a designated space
- Have the privacy we require
- We need time / space for contract negotiations
- Keep the meetings to a time limit with everyone involved

Rey

- Welcome packets for members to bring more involvement and welcome more members to be aware of what we offer.

Lou & J. Trainer

- Shirts for AFSCME members
- We would like hoodies with our local on it

Erica

- We are able to ask for union members t-shirt sizes for AFSCME Council 63 shirts free
- If we want shirts with our local number on it fee is involved per Council 63
- Erica to send out an email to members for t-shirt sizes for order
- Send an order for our local numbers on it through multiple quotes from corporations
- Have shirts on standby and a welcome packet for new members who join us.

B. Adair & Lou

- Can we have an AFSCME night
- Yes we can
- Come out and represent at future events with AFSCME shirts & booth

J. Trainer & Lou

- Can we attend different cooking events with other locals
- August event hope to have AFSCME shirts in the area
- Inform us for events that they have heard of coming up

Erica

- Bookbag drive                      mid August beginning of September
- Food Drive

Lorraine & Rey

- What happen with Juneteenth
- Can we bring it into the contract for next year
- It is a federal holiday

Gloria & Lou & Erica & Rey & J. Trainer                      Cleaning Concerns

- The public comes into the building at Building & Police Station
- We clean up after ourselves in Public Works
- Cleaning materials are to be provided if cleaning is required
- You can refuse to clean if the proper materials are not provided
- Any questions or concerns you can always call the council

Tomoka

- Court/police    pending background check will have a cleaning crew soon

Gloria

- Will we have to make a donation for the local hall in Cinnaminson
- Lou replied no fee involved

Lorraine & Lou

- Let get off zoom and make it in person meetings
- Lou to provide information for our upcoming address in Cinnaminson

Motion to adjourn

7:11 pm